= fFlatbush - Tomphing Congregational Church

424 East 19"Street, Brooklyn, New York 11226

tell: 718-282-5353  fax: 718-340-0988

June 12, 2023

Galatians 6:2
Bear one another's burdens, and so fulfill the law of Christ.

Dear Friend of Flatbush-Tompkins Congregational Church,

We greet you in the Name of Jesus our Lord and Savior. Flatbush Congregational Church has been a
staple and place of worship in the Ditmas Park community of Brooklyn for over 100 years.

Our Membership has moved from 1000 in the early years to 120 currently. We have been blessed to
maintain and remain in our beautiful edifice, using very limited funds to make cosmetic and some
temporary repairs. However, with all things manmade that are subject to wear and tear, our Church
Building is now in need of major repairs and restoration.

As a New York Landmark Conservancy designated Sacred Site, we must engage this Agency to ensure
we stay within Landmarks Guidelines. Recommended Engineers came in and provided us with this sad
prognosis: We have developed a massive water infiltration problem caused by wear and tear to our 100-
year-old copper flashing, deteriorated masonry, mortar, and a weak drainage system.

We then interviewed the recommended Architects, and they all gave us the same prognosis. At the
moment, we have the south side of our Sanctuary cordoned off due to falling ceiling parts. We have
engaged one of the Architects and they have advised us that we need to resolve the water infiltration issue

as it will not get better.

To complete these Major Capital Repairs at a price tag of $500,000, we are graciously asking for your
financial support. Your Tax-Deductible Gift of any amount will be greatly appreciated.
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Here are the ways for your convenience and ease of giving:

Zelle:treasurer(@flatbushtompkins.org- Memo: Building Fund.

Check: Make payable to Flatbush-Tompkins Congregational Church. Memo: Building Fund.
Mail to: 424 East 19" Street, Brooklyn NY 11226.

Go-Fund-Me:https://gofund.me/835e2530

Sonia C Clarke (Chairperson Board of Trustees)

cc: Church Clerk
Secretary (BOT)

OUR HISTORY

The Tompkins Avenue Congregational Church was established in June 1875 and held its first worship services in a
schoolhouse. A month later, the former Tompkins Avenue Presbyterian Church building. located on the corner of
McDonough Street and Tompkins Avenue, became available due to foreclosure on its S61,000 mortgage and was
rented for the use of the new Church.

In March 1881, the society purchasad the building for $40,000. Under the Rev. George F. Pentecost, D.D. pastorate,
the church membership had steadily grown to almost 1000. In 1887, the Rev. Dr. Robert R. Meredith of Boston was
called to the pastorate, and by 1888 it became apparent that a larger church would be needed. A plot of land directly
across the street from the old Church, on the southwest corner of Tompkins Avenue and McDonough Street, was
purchased for $26,000.

Plans were drawn up for a new church which would be completed by January 1. 1889, cost $70,000. and seat over
2000 people.



Jemd—tesd The Flatbush Congregational Church started its worship service in 1899 in a Masonic Lodge
on Flatbush Avenue between Caton and Church Avenues. By September of 1899, the membership grew to 39. On
November 5, the congregation moved to a store on Flatbush Avenue between Cortelyou and Dorchester Roads.
Subsequently, the land was purchased on Dorchester Road, and the Church was dedicated on October 14, 1900.
The multi-dormered Shingle Style building dates to 1899. It has multiple angles and "sides," If this form were carried
out for the total diameter of the building, it would have sixteen sides, making it hexadecane. This original building is
still standing and is now called "The Concert Hall."

Our Church traces its roots back to a group of Congregationalists who held their first
meeting in a schoolhouse on Tompkins Avenue near McDonough Street on June 6, 1875, to organize a new Church,
the Tompkins Avenue Congregational Church.

In the spring of 1899, a home meeting was held, which led to the formation of the Flatbush Congregational Church.

The first meetings were held in a Masonic lodge on Flatbush Avenue and later in a store before the land was

purchased on Dorchester Road. On October 14, 1900, the Flatbush Congregational Church dedicated the Old
Church's first building.

Services and unday School were held in the Old Church from 1900 until the erection of the current red brick and
limestone building fronting on Dorchester Road. The New Church was officially dedicated on October 2, 1910.

On May 27, 1942, the Flatbush Congregational Church and the Tompkins Avenue Congregational Church voted to
merge, creating the Flatbush-Tompkins Congregational Church of Brooklyn. During the middie of the 20th century,
Flatbush-Tompkins was the largest Congregational Church in the United States, with over four thousand members on
the rolls.

WE ARE A NEW YORK CITY LANDMARK

Flatbush-Tompkins Congregational Church is recognized as an important historical and architectural landmark within
the Brooklyn community and New York. The Church traces its roots back to a group of Congregationalists. While
Flatbush-Tompkins is a member of the National Association of Christian Congregational Churches (NACCC), the
Church is an autonomous body, and its members are from diverse religious backgrounds.




The Damages we are faced with.
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Kitchen Hallway
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Social Hall



Social Hall Floor



